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1 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case. No. 

2 10,039. 

3 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of M e r i d i a n O i l , 

4 I n c . , f o r an unorthodox c o a l gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , Rio 

5 A r r i b a County, New Mexico. 

6 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l f o r appearances. 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom 

8 K e l l a h i n of the Santa Fe law f i r m of K e l l a h i n , 

9 K e l l a h i n & Aubrey appearing on b e h a l f of the 

10 a p p l i c a n t . We would r e q u e s t , Mr. Examiner, t h a t you 

11 c o n s o l i d a t e f o r h e a r i n g purposes the next case w i t h 

12 t h i s c u r r e n t case. The next one i s 10,040. 

13 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 

14 10,040. 

15 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of M e r i d i a n O i l , 

16 I n c . , f o r an unorthodox c o a l gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , Rio 

17 A r r i b a County, New Mexico. 

18 HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any a d d i t i o n a l 

19 appearances i n e i t h e r of these cases? 

20 MR. COOTER: Paul Cooter w i t h the Rodey law 

21 f i r m i n Santa Fe appearing on b e h a l f of Northwest 

22 P i p e l i n e . 

23 HEARING EXAMINER: You're appearing i n both 

24 of these cases, Mr. Cooter? 

25 MR. COOTER: Yes, s i r . 
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1 HEARING EXAMINER: Northwest P i p e l i n e ' s 

2 appearance here today i s f o r c l a r i f i c a t i o n or support 

3 reasons; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

4 MR. COOTER: That i s c o r r e c t , s i r . 

5 HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Cooter. 

6 Are t h e r e any oth e r appearances? 

7 Mr. K e l l a h i n ? 

8 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

9 HEARING EXAMINER: We need t o swear the 

10 witnesses at t h i s t i m e . 

11 (Witnesses sworn.) 

12 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, l e t me take a 

13 moment and e x p l a i n what we want t o demonstrate t o you 

14 t h i s morning i n each of these two cases. 

15 The two w e l l s i n v o l v e d , the 222 and the 201 

16 w e l l , are F r u i t l a n d c o a l gas w e l l s i n the 

17 M e r i d i a n - o p e r a t e d Rosa U n i t . The two w e l l s were 

18 d r i l l e d , and a f t e r t h e y were d r i l l e d , p i p e l i n e s were 

19 being extended t o each of those two w e l l s , and i t 

20 became apparent i n the f i e l d t o those people doing the 

21 work on the p i p e l i n e t h a t t h e r e was a d i s c r e p a n c y i n 

22 what they b e l i e v e d t o be the l o c a t i o n of each of those 

23 two w e l l s . 

24 As a r e s u l t of t h a t concern, a d d i t i o n a l 

25 survey work was done out i n the u n i t , and i t was 
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1 determined i n f a c t t h a t the Rosa 201, as w e l l as the 

2 Rosa 222 w e l l , were d r i l l e d based upon erroneous 

3 survey i n f o r m a t i o n . So th e y were s i m p l y , the s i t e s 

4 b u i l t , the w e l l s d r i l l e d at wrong s t a k e s . 

5 M e r i d i a n was concerned and went out i n t o 

6 the f i e l d w i t h q u a l i f i e d t e c h n i c a l s u r v e y i n g people 

7 and confirmed t h a t these were the o n l y two w e l l s t h a t 

8 had been d r i l l e d based upon the erroneous surveys. 

9 We want to present t o you Mr. Alexander 

10 t h i s morning who i s a landman who w i l l show you the 

11 sequence of paperwork, the f i l i n g s of documentation. 

12 We want to present t o you a r e s e r v o i r engineer who 

13 w i l l demonstrate t h a t w h i l e these w e l l s are d r i l l e d at 

14 unorthodox l o c a t i o n s , t h e r e i s no c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s 

15 damage; we b e l i e v e no waste w i l l occur. The 

16 encroachment of each of these w e l l s i s t o i n t e r i o r 

17 boundaries of the Rosa U n i t . And w h i l e a mistake has 

18 been caused, we b e l i e v e t h e r e i s no damage r e s u l t i n g 

19 from the two mistaken w e l l s . 

20 We want t o present t o you Mr. Ed 

21 Risenhoover. Mr. Risenhoover i s the surveyor whose 

22 crew e r r o n e o u s l y staked the two w e l l s , and he w i l l 

23 e x p l a i n t o you what h i s a n a l y s i s shows t o be the 

24 reasons f o r the mistakes i n each of those two cases. 

25 A f t e r the p r e s e n t a t i o n , we w i l l request 
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1 t h a t you approve w i t h o u t p e n a l t y each of the two w e l l s 

2 at t h e i r l o c a t i o n s . The documentation now shows t h a t 

3 we know what those p r e c i s e l o c a t i o n s a r e . They are i n 

4 f a c t unorthodox as t o one w e l l . The other one i s not 

5 unorthodox, but we i n c l u d e d i t i n the package s i m p l y 

6 because i t was p a r t of the s u r v e y i n g crew's mistake 

7 f o r the two w e l l s and wanted t o show you both 

8 s i t u a t i o n s . 

9 With those comments t h e n , I ' d l i k e t o c a l l 

10 Mr. Alan Alexander, i f I mi g h t . 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. K e l l a h i n , which w e l l 

12 i s not unorthodox, did you say? The 222 or the 201? 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: The 222, I b e l i e v e , i s --

14 THE WITNESS: 635 f e e t . 

15 MR. KELLAHIN: I s t h a t the 222?. 

16 (Thereupon, a d i s c u s s i o n was h e l d 

17 o f f the re c o r d . ) 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: I misspoke, Mr. Examiner. 

19 They are i n f a c t both unorthodox. 

20 HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

21 MR. STOVALL: Mr. K e l l a h i n , were t h e r e not 

22 some more w e l l s a c t u a l l y t h a t were i n v o l v e d i n the 

23 erroneous surveys, but the o t h e r s were i n f a c t s t i l l 

24 orthodox; i s t h a t c o r r e c t , or would you r a t h e r have 

25 the w i t n e s s d i s c u s s t h a t ? 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Alexander can p r o b a b l y 

2 t e l l you i n more d e t a i l . My un d e r s t a n d i n g i s t h a t 

3 they have checked a l l paperwork, and i f t h e r e was a 

4 mistake i n C-102's f o r w e l l s not yet d r i l l e d , those 

5 were c o r r e c t e d . And t o the best of our knowledge, a l l 

6 w e l l s i n the Rosa U n i t d r i l l e d , w i t h the e x c e p t i o n of 

7 these two, are p r o p e r l y d r i l l e d as p e r m i t t e d and as 

8 surveyed. So the o n l y mistakes acted on, i f you w i l l , 

9 were the 201 and the 222. 

10 I s t h a t r i g h t ? 

11 THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

12 ALAN ALEXANDER, 

13 the wi t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

14 upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

15 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

16 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

17 Q. For the r e c o r d , Mr. Alexander, would you 

18 please s t a t e your name and o c c u p a t i o n . 

19 A. Yes. My name i s Alan Alexander. I'm 

20 employed as a seni o r land a d v i s e r w i t h M e r i d i a n O i l i n 

21 t h e i r Farmington, New Mexico, o f f i c e . 

22 Q. Mr. Alexander, on p r i o r occasions have you 

23 t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e the D i v i s i o n as a petroleum landman? 

24 A. I have. 

25 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Alexander as 
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1 an expert petroleum landman. 

2 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Alexander i s so 

3 q u a l i f ied . 

4 Q. (BY MR. KELLAHIN) Mr. Alexander, l e t ' s , 

5 b e f o r e we s t a r t t h r o u g h the e x h i b i t books, would you 

6 summarize your u n d e r s t a n d i n g of the q u e s t i o n w i t h 

7 regards t o the 201 w e l l and the 222, and then w e ' l l go 

8 i n t o your s p e c i f i c involvement? 

9 A. Yes. As you p r e v i o u s l y s t a t e d , we d r i l l e d 

10 both the 222 and the 201 Rosa U n i t w e l l s based upon 

11 C-102 p l a t s and the footages i n d i c a t e d on those p l a t s 

12 t h a t were f i l e d by Northwest P i p e l i n e C o r p o r a t i o n . 

13 They i n i t i a t e d the sur f a c e work on these w e l l s b e f o r e 

14 we took over as suboperator of the F r u i t l a n d f o r m a t i o n 

15 i n the Rosa Un i t . 

16 A f t e r the w e l l s were d r i l l e d , and d u r i n g 

17 the time t h a t Daggett, which i s a surveyor t h e r e i n 

18 Farmington, was su r v e y i n g i n the l i n e s t o t i e i n the 

19 w e l l s , he noted t h a t he co u l d not t i e the w e l l s 

20 a c c o r d i n g t o the footages t h a t were p r e v i o u s l y posted 

21 and a l e r t e d us t o t h a t f a c t v e r b a l l y at t h a t t i m e . 

22 When he a l e r t e d us t o the p o t e n t i a l problem, we d i d 

23 send a s u r v e y i n g crew out t h e r e t h a t we had working 

24 f o r us at the t i m e , and t h e y ' r e s t i l l w orking f o r us, 

25 t o check and make sure t h a t t h e r e was or was not a 
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1 problem. 

2 A f t e r r e s u r v e y i n g the l o c a t i o n s , we 

3 determined t h a t Daggett was c o r r e c t , t h e r e was a 

4 problem w i t h the o r i g i n a l f o o t a g e s . We f i l e d an 

5 amended C-102 t o show the c o r r e c t f o o t a g e s f o r each 

6 w e l l , and then we i n i t i a l l y asked the Commission f o r 

7 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p r o v a l t o approve these w e l l s at the 

8 l o c a t i o n , since t h e y were a l r e a d y d r i l l e d . 

9 Subsequent t o t h a t , the Commission asked us 

10 t o go ahead and f i l e an a p p l i c a t i o n and b r i n g these 

11 w e l l s t o a he a r i n g b e f o r e the Commission, and t h a t ' s 

12 the purpose of our t e s t i m o n y today. 

13 Q. Let me have you t u r n t o the e x h i b i t book 

14 t h a t ' s i d e n t i f i e d f o r case 10,039, Mr. Alexander, and 

15 when we t u r n behind E x h i b i t No. 1 , what are the 

16 documentations shown th e r e ? 

17 A. E x h i b i t No. 1 i s a copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n 

18 we f i l e d w i t h the Commission r e q u e s t i n g a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

19 a p p r o v a l of the r e v i s e d l o c a t i o n f o r the Rosa U n i t No. 

20 222 w e l l . Attached t o i t i s the Sundry Notice from 

21 the Bureau of Land Management or f i l e d w i t h the Bureau 

22 of Land Management f o r the w e l l , i n d i c a t i n g t h a t t h e r e 

23 has been a change i n the l o c a t i o n of the w e l l . 

24 Q. When we look at the Sundry Not i c e and i t 

25 says, NWPL survey and giv e s a f o o t a g e , what does t h a t 
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1 r e p r e s e n t ? 

2 A. That r e p r e s e n t s Northwest P i p e l i n e Survey, 

3 the o r i g i n a l survey, and the footages t h a t were 

4 o r i g i n a l l y l i s t e d on the C-102. And, of course, below 

5 t h a t i s l i s t e d MOI Survey; t h a t ' s M e r i d i a n O i l , I n c . ' s 

6 most recent survey l i s t i n g the c o r r e c t e d f o o t a g e s f o r 

7 the w e l l . 

8 Attached behind the Sundry Not i c e i s the 

9 Form C-102 f i l e d w i t h the O i l C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n 

10 showing the d r i l l i n g block and the c o r r e c t l o c a t i o n 

11 f o r the Rosa No. 222 Uni t w e l l . 

12 Q. This i s the l o c a t i o n as d r i l l e d ? 

13 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. Behind E x h i b i t No. 2, what do we f i n d ? 

15 A. Behind E x h i b i t No. 2, we have i n c l u d e d f o r 

16 the Commission a t o p o g r a p h i c map showing, a g a i n , the 

17 d r i l l i n g b l ock f o r the w e l l , which makes an easy 

18 l o c a t o r r e f e r e n c e . 

19 On t h a t you w i l l see t h a t we have shown two 

20 w e l l s p o t s . One of them, the arrow shows t h a t i t i s 

21 p l a t t e d . That would be the Northwest P i p e l i n e ' s 

22 o r i g i n a l survey f o o t a g e s . And the oth e r one i s 

23 l a b e l e d "FND," and t h a t stands f o r "found." That's 

24 the a c t u a l s i t e of the w e l l as d r i l l e d . 

25 Behind the t o p o g r a p h i c map i s a gene r a l 
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1 land map of the area showing the 222 u n i t w e l l , 

2 showing t h a t the w e l l i s indeed o f f s e t by Rosa Un i t 

3 acreage f o r the d r i l l b l o c k s t h a t d i r e c t l y o f f s e t the 

4 w e l l or f o r the acreage t h a t the w e l l i s encroaching 

5 upon. I t does show t h a t the San Juan 31-6 U n i t , which 

6 i s operated by Northwest P i p e l i n e , i s l o c a t e d two 

7 s e c t i o n s t o the s o u t h , and you can see the heavy, dark 

8 l i n e border of t h a t f e d e r a l u n i t . 

9 Q. E x h i b i t 3, what's the documentation behind 

10 E x h i b i t No. 3? 

11 A. Behind E x h i b i t No. 3, we have i n c l u d e d the 

12 v a r i o u s sundry and C-102 p l a t s . I n order of 

13 appearance, we have i n s e r t e d the Sundry Not i c e f i l e d 

14 by Me r i d i a n O i l , I n c . , accepted by the BLM, on March 

15 29, 1990, showing the changes i n l o c a t i o n . Attached 

16 t o i t , a g a i n , i s the C-102 Form f i l e d w i t h the O i l 

17 C o n s e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n . This form was submitted by 

18 M e r i d i a n showing the c o r r e c t f o o t a g e f o r the Rosa 222 

19 u n i t w e l l . 

20 Immediately behind t h a t , we have i n c l u d e d 

21 the o r i g i n a l Sundry and C-102 Form f i l e d by Northwest 

22 P i p e l i n e . And i t shows the footages which we 

23 o r i g i n a l l y b e l i e v e d the w e l l was l o c a t e d a t . 

24 Q. Had t h i s w e l l been a c t u a l l y d r i l l e d as 

25 proposed by t h i s C-102 dated October 17, 1988, i t 
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1 would have been at a standard w e l l l o c a t i o n , would i t 

2 not ? 

3 A. That i s c o r r e c t . Behind the C-102 f i l e d by 

4 Northwest, we have i n c l u d e d f o r the Commission's 

5 r e f e r e n c e the co m p l e t i o n r e p o r t , C-104 Form f i l e d w i t h 

6 the O i l Cons e r v a t i o n D i v i s i o n , which has p e r t i n e n t 

7 data as t o co m p l e t i o n and spud date on i t . 

8 Q. To the best of your knowledge, d i d t h e BLM 

9 make an o n - s i t e i n s p e c t i o n at the l o c a t i o n where the 

10 w e l l was a c t u a l l y d r i l l e d t o determine t h a t i t was an 

11 a p p r o p r i a t e use of t h a t p a r t i c u l a r s u r face? 

12 A. They d i d , and they d i d determine i t was 

13 a p p r o p r i a t e f o r the uses of the Bureau. 

14 Q. When we t u r n t o E x h i b i t 4, what's t h e 

15 documentation behind E x h i b i t 4? 

16 A. Behind E x h i b i t No. 4, you w i l l see a l e t t e r 

17 from Daggett S u r v e y i n g , I n c . , out of Farmington. We 

18 requested t h a t they w r i t e t h i s l e t t e r t o document 

19 t h e i r e a r l i e r telephone c o n v e r s a t i o n t o us which 

20 o r i g i n a l l y p i n p o i n t e d the problem. He d e s c r i b e s where 

21 the w e l l was supposed t o be l o c a t e d and where he 

22 l o c a t e d the w e l l as a r e s u l t of s u r v e y i n g i n the 

23 g a t h e r i n g l i n e f o r the w e l l . 

24 He a l s o i n c l u d e d f o r r e f e r e n c e a map which 

25 i s at t a c h e d immediately behind h i s l e t t e r , which shows 
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1 h i s survey c o n t r o l p o i n t s and the p e r t i n e n t data t h a t 

2 he used t o l o c a t e the w e l l . 

3 Q. And then the f i n a l document i n t h a t s e r i e s 

4 of documents behind E x h i b i t No. 4 i s what? 

5 A. I t i s a l e t t e r from G e o l o g i c a l 

6 C o n s u l t a n t s . They are an a r c h e o l o g i c a l f i r m , s t a t i n g 

7 t h a t i n f a c t the Bureau of Land Management had 

8 reviewed the l o c a t i o n s i n i t i a l l y , and they re-reviewed 

9 the l o c a t i o n s when we were l o o k i n g at a p o s s i b l e 

10 expansion of the w e l l pad area. And they determined 

11 t h a t we would not expand the pad and t h a t the 

12 l o c a t i o n s t h a t were b u i l t d i d pass a r c h e o l o g i c a l 

13 c l e a r a n c e , and no f u r t h e r work was needed on t h i s w e l l 

14 pad. 

15 Q. Let's t u r n now t o the e x h i b i t book i n case 

16 10,040, i f you p l e a s e . Have you p r o v i d e d i n t h i s 

17 e x h i b i t book the same type of i n f o r m a t i o n f o r the 201 

18 w e l l t h a t you p r o v i d e d f o r the 222 w e l l ? 

19 A. Yes, s i r . We have used the same f o r m a t , 

20 and we pr o v i d e d the same i n f o r m a t i o n . Of course, i t 

21 concerns o n l y the Rosa Un i t No. 201 w e l l . 

22 Q. Let's t u r n t o the topo map shown behind 

23 E x h i b i t No. 2. What i s rep r e s e n t e d on t h i s d i s p l a y ? 

24 A. We have shown f o r the Commission t he 

25 d r i l l i n g block t h a t ' s d e d i c a t e d t o the Rosa Un i t No. 
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1 201 w e l l , which i s the east h a l f of S e c t i o n 22 of 31 

2 No r t h , 6 West. We have shown on t h a t t o p o g r a p h i c map 

3 two l o c a t i o n s , one being l a b e l e d as p l a t t e d , and t h a t 

4 would be the Northwest P i p e l i n e o r i g i n a l l y surveyed 

5 l o c a t i o n . 

6 The other one you w i l l see i s p l a t t e d as 

7 FND. That means the l o c a t i o n t h a t was found by our 

8 crew, and t h a t ' s the l o c a t i o n t h a t we b u i l t , and 

9 t h a t ' s the l o c a t i o n where the w e l l i s , i n f a c t , 

10 d r i l l e d . 

11 Q. The next d i s p l a y a f t e r the topo map i s 

12 what , s i r ? 

13 A. I t i s the area land map showing the 

14 o f f s e t t i n g d r i l l b l o c k s and the o f f s e t t i n g acreage t o 

15 the Rosa Uni t 201 w e l l . And, a g a i n , you w i l l note 

16 t h a t the San Juan 31-6 Un i t i s l o c a t e d t o the 

17 immediate south of Se c t i o n 22. However, the 201 w e l l 

18 does not d i r e c t l y impact t h a t acreage since i t ' s 

19 l o c a t e d up i n the n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r . 

20 Q. The encroachment of t h i s w e l l i s towards 

21 other acreage w i t h i n the same Rosa U n i t , i s i t not? 

22 A. Yes, s i r , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

23 Q. And the owners t h a t are p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n 

24 the p r o d u c t i o n from the spacing u n i t a t t r i b u t a b l e t o 

25 the 201 w e l l w i l l be the same ones p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n 
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1 c o a l gas p r o d u c t i o n from the o f f s e t t i n g spacing u n i t s 

2 towards which t h i s w e l l encroaches? 

3 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

4 Q. E x h i b i t 3, the documentation behind t h a t i s 

5 s i m i l a r documentation t h a t a p p l i e s t o the 201 t h a t you 

6 had i n the other e x h i b i t book f o r 202? 

7 A. Yes, s i r , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. Does t h a t conclude your p r e s e n t a t i o n , Mr. 

9 Alexander? 

10 A. Yes, s i r , i t does. 

11 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, we would move 

12 the i n t r o d u c t i o n of Me r i d i a n ' s E x h i b i t s 1 th r o u g h 4 i n 

13 both cases. 

14 HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t s 1 th r o u g h 4 

15 w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o evidence at t h i s t i m e . 

16 Mr. Cooter, do you have any q u e s t i o n s ? 

17 MR. COOTER: No, s i r . 

18 MR. STOVALL: Simple one, Mr. Examiner. 

19 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. S t o v a l l . 

20 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. STOVALL: 

22 MR. STOVALL: I n E x h i b i t 2, the topo map i n 

23 both cases, I note t h e r e i s a diamond, one or more 

24 diamonds w i t h your "found" a b b r e v i a t i o n a l s o . Do you 

25 know what those are? 
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1 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . Those r e p r e s e n t 

2 the survey p o i n t s , the c o n t r o l p o i n t s t h a t were used 

3 t o e s t a b l i s h the resur v e y of each w e l l . 

4 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Alexander, a f t e r --

5 I'm s o r r y , were you t h r o u g h , Mr. S t o v a l l ? 

6 Q. (BY MR. STOVALL) Let's look a t 10,040 j u s t 

7 r e a l q u i c k l y . I f I look at E x h i b i t 4, Daggett's 

8 survey, t h e r e i s at the n o r t h e a s t corner -- t h a t ' s 22; 

9 c o r r e c t ? Yes -- a survey mark which i s marked 

10 "found," and then i t appears t o be at the h a l f - s e c t i o n 

11 l i n e , t h e r e appears t o be none, the northwest corner 

12 p r o r a t i o n u n i t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

13 A. Y e s , s i r . 

14 Q. I s t h e r e one t h e r e on the topo map? 

15 A. No. The two surveys, the one done by 

16 Daggett and the one t h a t M e r i d i a n O i l d i d , were done 

17 i n d e p e n d e n t l y of each o t h e r , and we d i d not use the 

18 same markers t h a t are l o c a t e d out i n the f i e l d . 

19 Q. So the found ones are the ones M e r i d i a n 

20 used and not n e c e s s a r i l y the ones Daggett used; i s 

21 t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

22 A. That's c o r r e c t . The one on Daggett's map 

23 are the ones t h a t he used -- t h a t he found and used t o 

24 do h i s survey. We found other permanent markers out 

25 t h e r e and d i d our survey from those markers. So the 
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1 two surveys do tend t o c o n f i r m the a c t u a l l o c a t i o n of 

2 the w e l l , which we are very c o m f o r t a b l e w i t h at t h i s 

3 t i m e . 

4 Q. You a c t u a l l y found the d i f f e r e n t survey 

5 p o i n t s and came t o the same l o c a t i o n ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

6 A. With very c l o s e t o l e r a n c e s . Y o u ' l l note 

7 the d i f f e r e n c e s between the two. As i n Case 10,040, 

8 Daggett i s saying t h a t he found the w e l l t o be l o c a t e d 

9 16,44 f e e t from the n o r t h l i n e and 420 f e e t from the 

10 east l i n e . 

11 You w i l l r e f e r e n c e t h a t t o our p l a t t h a t we 

12 f i l e d behind E x h i b i t No. 1 , showing t h a t we found the 

13 w e l l t o be l o c a t e d 1,640 f e e t , which i s a d i f f e r e n c e 

14 of four f e e t from the n o r t h l i n e , and we were r i g h t on 

15 or we agree e x a c t l y w i t h Daggett on the d i s t a n c e from 

16 the east l i n e being 420 f e e t . 

17 MR. STOVALL: Okay. That's a l l I have. 

18 MR. MORROW: You have the same t h i n g on 

19 39? 

20 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . There i s a 

21 d i f f e r e n t v a r i a n c e between the w e l l s i n Case 39, but 

22 i t ' s w e l l w i t h i n the accepted t o l e r a n c e s of the f i e l d , 

23 and t h e y ' r e very c l o s e t o each o t h e r , and we f e e l very 

24 c o m f o r t a b l e t h a t the l o c a t i o n s are where have them 

25 c u r r e n t l y p l o t t e d . 
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1 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY HEARING EXAMINER: 

3 Q. Mr. Alexander, when you became aware of 

4 t h i s , d i d you have any c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Northwest 

5 P i p e l i n e ? 

6 A. Yes, s i r . We made them aware at t h a t time 

7 v e r b a l l y t h a t t h e r e may be a problem w i t h the surveys 

8 on these two w e l l s , and t h a t we were i n v e s t i g a t i n g 

9 i t . We kept them informed of the progress of our 

10 resurveys and what the r e s u l t s were t h a t we found. 

11 Q. Who d i d you t a l k to? 

12 A. I t a l k e d both w i t h Mr. Paul Thompson i n t h e 

13 Farmington o f f i c e w i t h Northwest P i p e l i n e , and I al s o 

14 t a l k e d t o t h e i r S a l t Lake C i t y o f f i c e w i t h Mr. D a r r e l l 

15 G i l l e n , who's i n t h e i r land department. 

16 Q. E i t h e r p a r t y t h a t you t a l k e d t o , d i d they 

17 have a n y t h i n g t o do w i t h the o r i g i n a l surveys as f a r 

18 as s i g n i n g o f f on them or doing the a c t u a l f i e l d 

19 i n s p e c t i o n s when Northwest P i p e l i n e o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d 

20 those w e l l s ? 

21 A. I don't b e l i e v e so, t o my knowledge. 

22 Q. I'm s o r r y , Northwest P i p e l i n e o r i g i n a l l y 

23 staked the w e l l s ? 

24 A. Yes. To my knowledge, the o n l y involvement 

25 t h a t I'm aware of i s t h a t a r e p r e s e n t a t i v e i n the 
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1 Farmington o f f i c e f o r Northwest P i p e l i n e d i d s i g n t h e 

2 C-102 p l a t s , but I don't b e l i e v e t h a t t h a t i n d i v i d u a l 

3 was on the ground when the o r i g i n a l surveys were done. 

4 MR. STOVALL: I s i t c o r r e c t , Mr. K e l l a h i n , 

5 Mr. Risenhoover d i d the o r i g i n a l surveys and i s here 

6 on t e s t i f y ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

8 Q. (BY HEARING EXAMINER) On those o r i g i n a l 

9 C-102's, Mike Turnbaugh, you never d i d t a l k t o him 

10 shown as se n i o r engineer f o r Northwest P i p e l i n e ? 

11 A. I b e l i e v e we d i d t a l k t h r o u g h the course of 

12 the events here. I don't remember my s p e c i f i c 

13 c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h him. I do remember t a l k i n g w i t h 

14 Mr. Paul Thompson, who i s h i s immediate s u p e r v i s o r . 

15 HEARING EXAMINER: I have no f u r t h e r 

16 q u e s t i o n s of Mr. Alexander. Are t h e r e any oth e r 

17 q u e s t i o n s of t h i s w itness? 

18 MR., MORROW: I have a q u e s t i o n about the 

19 road t o the u n i t . 

20 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. MORROW s 

22 Q. Could you t e l l me b r i e f l y what the road t o 

23 the u n i t i s ? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . Your r e f e r r i n g t o the land p l a t 

25 t h a t ' s a t t a c h e d behind E x h i b i t No. 2? 
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1 Q. Yes, s i r . 

2 A. W e l l , p a r t i c u l a r l y i n Case 10,040, or do 

3 you have 

4 Q. 10,040 i s the one I'm l o o k i n g a t . 

5 A. A c t u a l l y , both p l a t s show the same land 

6 area i n both cases. We have simply shown a s p e c i f i c 

7 area around the two w e l l s i n q u e s t i o n . And a l l of the 

8 acreage t h a t i s t o the n o r t h of the heavy dashed l i n e , 

9 you w i l l see immediately above the heavy dashed l i n e , 

10 i t says "Rosa U n i t , " and a l l of the acreage t o the 

11 n o r t h of t h a t i s l o c a t e d i n the Rosa Federal U n i t . I t 

12 i s a f e d e r a l u n i t . 

13 The acreage immediately t o the south of 

14 t h a t heavy l i n e , except f o r S e c t i o n 20 of 31-6, you 

15 w i l l see i t shown as being i n the San Juan 31-6 U n i t , 

16 and t h a t i s als o a f e d e r a l u n i t . 

17 I n s o f a r as S e c t i o n 20 of 31-6 i s concerned, 

18 you w i l l see immediately above the south l i n e of 

19 S e c t i o n 20 t h a t i t shows t h a t t h a t acreage i s i n c l u d e d 

20 i n the n o r t h e a s t Blanco U n i t , and t h a t a l s o i s a 

21 f e d e r a l l y approved u n i t . 

22 MR. STOVALL: Mr. Alexander, as a f o l l o w -

23 up, much of the acreage o p e r a t e d , p a r t i c u l a r l y t h e 

24 Mesaverde, some of the Dakota and F r u i t l a n d and PC 

25 acreage i n the San Juan Basin operated by M e r i d i a n and 
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1 Northwest P i p e l i n e i s i n these types of u n i t s , i s n ' t 

2 i t , the approximated t o w n s h i p ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

3 THE WITNESS: Quite a s u b s t a n t i a l p o r t i o n 

4 of i t i s , t h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

5 MR. STOVALL: And p a r t i c u l a r l y i n t h i s 

6 geographic area of the basin? 

7 THE WITNESS: Yes. Most of the acreage i n 

8 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r area i s d e d i c a t e d t o one or more --

9 not t o one or more but i s d e d i c a t e d t o a f e d e r a l u n i t . 

10 MR. MORROW: So i s a l l the acreage t h a t ' s 

11 i n t h i s Rosa u n i t t h a t ' s n o r t h of the dashed l i n e you 

12 r e f e r r e d t o and i n s i d e the hashed l i n e , t h a t a l l i s 

13 common ownership? 

14 THE WITNESS: Yes. I t ' s a l l been u n i t i z e d 

15 so as t o e f f e c t i v e l y p r o v i d e f o r a common ownership. 

16 MR. MORROW: I n a l l zones? 

17 THE WITNESS: I n a l l h o r i z o n s , yes, s i r . 

18 HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any oth e r 

19 q u e s t i o n s of t h i s w itness? I f n o t , he may be excused. 

20 Mr. K e l l a h i n ? 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: I ' d l i k e t o c a l l Mr. Dave 

22 Wantuck, please. 

23 DAVID WANTUCK, 

24 the wi t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

25 upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 
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1 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

3 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name and 

4 occupat i on. 

5 A. Yes. My name i s David Wantuck. I'm a 

6 r e s e r v o i r engineer w i t h M e r i d i a n O i l i n Farmington, 

7 New Mexico. 

8 Q. Mr. Wantuck, you have t e s t i f i e d b e f o r e the 

9 D i v i s i o n on p r i o r occasions concerning F r u i t l a n d c o a l 

10 gas l o c a t i o n s and spacing u n i t s , have you not? 

11 A. Yes, I have. 

12 Q. Have you made an i n v e s t i g a t i o n of the two 

13 w e l l s t h a t are s u b j e c t t o t h i s h e a r i n g , the 201 and 

14 the 222 i n the Rosa Un i t ? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Wantuck as an 

17 ex p e r t petroleum engineer. 

18 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Wantuck i s so 

19 q u a l i f i e d . 

20 Q. (BY MR. KELLAHIN) Let me have you t u r n , 

21 s i r , t o E x h i b i t No. 5 i n e i t h e r one of the E x h i b i t 

22 books. I t h i n k they are i d e n t i c a l except t h a t one 

23 l o c a t e s the 201 and the other l o c a t e s t h e 202 w e l l s ? 

24 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

25 Q. When we look a t the a c t u a l l o c a t i o n of the 
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1 w e l l s as d r i l l e d f o r F r u i t l a n d c o a l gas development 

2 f o r each of these w e l l s , was M e r i d i a n able t o o b t a i n 

3 F r u i t l a n d c o a l gas p r o d u c t i o n from these w e l l s ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Can you give us the ge n e r a l range of 

6 p r o d u c t i v i t y of these w e l l s i n v o l v e d ? 

7 A. Yes. General range i s from 100 t o 200 Mcf 

8 a day. 

9 Q. When we look at the co a l t h i c k n e s s map, 

10 what does i t show you about the two w e l l s i n q u e s t i o n ? 

11 A. The c o a l t h i c k n e s s i s f a i r l y u n i f o r m i n the 

12 area, and i t shows t h a t t h a t i s not -- t h a t does not 

13 g i v e a s i g n i f i c a n t advantage t o the movement of what 

14 i t i s compared t o where i t was supposed t o be st a k e d . 

15 Q. For development of each of the two spacing 

16 u n i t s i n v o l v e d , and they were both stand-up east h a l f 

17 spacing u n i t s i n t h e i r a p p r o p r i a t e s e c t i o n s --

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. -- i n terms of e f f e c t i v e l y and e f f i c i e n t l y 

20 d e v e l o p i n g the c o a l i n each of those spacing u n i t s , do 

21 you have t h a t o p p o r t u n i t y w i t h the w e l l s as d r i l l e d ? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Do you see any advantage gained over any 

24 o f f s e t t i n g o p e r a t o r w i t h regards t o t h e app r o v a l of 

25 these unorthodox l o c a t i o n s i n the absence of a 
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1 p e n a l t y ? 

2 A. No, I don't . 

3 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my 

4 examination of Mr. Wantuck, Mr. Examiner. We move the 

5 i n t r o d u c t i o n of E x h i b i t s 5 of i n each of these two 

6 cases. 

7 HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t s 5 w i l l be 

8 admi t t e d i n t o evidence. 

9 Mr. Cooter, do you have any qu e s t i o n s ? 

10 MR. COOTER: No q u e s t i o n s . 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: Does anybody e l s e have 

12 any q u e s t i o n s of Mr. Wantuck? You may be excused. 

13 Mr. K e l l a h i n ? 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: C a l l now Mr. Risenhoover. 

15 Mr. Examiner, I ' l l f i n d an e x h i b i t stamp 

16 d u r i n g the break, but i f y o u ' l l i n d u l g e me f o r a 

17 minute, we w i l l make t h i s one E x h i b i t No. 6. These 

18 are Mr. Risenhoover's p l a t s concerning the two w e l l s . 

19 EDGAR RISENHOOVER, 

20 the w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

21 upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

24 Q. Mr. Risenhoover, would you please s t a t e 

25 your name and o c c u p a t i o n , s i r . 
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1 A. Edgar Risenhoover. I'm a Re g i s t e r e d 

2 P r o f e s s i o n a l Surveyor i n the State of New Mexico, 

3 self-employed i n Farmington, New Mexico. 

4 Q. Mr. Risenhoover, were members of your crews 

5 i n v o l v e d i n the o r i g i n a l s t a k i n g f o r Northwest 

6 P i p e l i n e of the Rosa 201 and the Rosa 222 w e l l s ? 

7 A. Y e s , s i r . 

8 Q. Have you had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o examine the 

9 work of those crews, the f i e l d notes t h a t they have 

10 s u p p l i e d t o you w i t h i n your o f f i c e , and have an 

11 o p p o r t u n i t y t o reach c e r t a i n c o n c l u s i o n s w i t h regards 

12 t o the s u r v e y i n g of the 201 and the 222 w e l l ? 

13 A. Y e s , s i r . 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Risenhoover as 

15 an ex p e r t s u r v e y o r . 

16 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Risenhoover i s so 

17 q u a l i f i e d . 

18 Q. (BY MR. KELLAHIN) Mr. Risenhoover, l e t me 

19 show you what we have marked as E x h i b i t No. 6 t o t h e 

20 c o n s o l i d a t e d h e a r i n g s . The f i r s t page r e f e r s t o the 

21 201 w e l l , and the second r e f e r s t o the 222? 

22 A. Okay. 

23 Q. A l l r i g h t ? Do each of these two pages 

24 r e p r e s e n t a summary of your i n v e s t i g a t i o n of what the 

25 crews d i d i n the f i e l d , as best you can r e c o n s t r u c t 
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1 i t , c oncerning the s t a k i n g of the Rosa 201 and the 

2 222 ? 

3 A. Y e s , s i r . 

4 Q. Let's s t a r t w i t h the 201 and have you h e l p 

5 us understand what your c o n c l u s i o n s are w i t h regards 

6 t o the work performed by the f i r s t crew. So t h a t we 

7 don't confuse the l i s t e n e r s --

8 A. Okay. 

9 Q. -- he l p us unde r s t a n d , f i r s t of a l l , what 

10 the method employed by the f i r s t crew i s when t h e y ' r e 

11 asked t o go out and stake a w e l l l o c a t i o n . What are 

12 they supposed t o do? 

13 A. Okay. The f i r s t crew i n t h i s i n s t a n c e went 

14 out and ran a random t r a v e r s e t a k i n g o f f of one corner 

15 of the s e c t i o n s and th r o u g h the ge n e r a l area of the 

16 l o c a t i o n and t y i n g t o another corner i n the s e c t i o n . 

17 Q. What's the purpose of the random t r a v e r s e ? 

18 A. To b r i n g c o n t r o l t o the area we want t o 

19 work i n . 

20 Q. And t h a t random t r a v e r s e i s e s t a b l i s h e d by 

21 t a k i n g known permanent g e o l o g i c markers t h a t e s t a b l i s h 

22 some f i x e d p o i n t ? 

23 A. Y e s , s i r . 

24 Q. And, t y p i c a l l y , t h e y ' r e taken from a p o i n t 

25 where f o u r s e c t i o n s come t o g e t h e r ? 
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1 A. Yes, s i r . 

2 Q. I n t h i s case, what's your u n d e r s t a n d i n g of 

3 where Crew No. 1 began when they ran the t r a v e r s e 

4 c o n t r o l l i n e ? 

5 A. They s t a r t e d at the southeast corner of 

6 Section 22, ran th r o u g h these p o i n t s and back i n t o t h e 

7 n o r t h e a s t corner of Se c t i o n 22. 

8 Q. When we look at the survey, and you f i n d 

9 t h i s l i n e r u n n i n g g e n e r a l l y northwest t o s o u t h e a s t , 

10 and i t says "Temporary 201-B," what are we l o o k i n g a t 

11 when we see t h a t ? 

12 A. We l e f t a p o i n t t h e r e t h a t we knew the 

13 c o o r d i n a t e s o f . I t was along the road where we were 

14 runn i n g our t r a v e r s e . That was the reason f o r l e a v i n g 

15 t h a t one t h e r e . 

16 Q. T y p i c a l l y , these t r a v e r s e c o n t r o l l i n e s 

17 then are run along roads or next t o roads or somewhere 

18 where t h e y ' r e e a s i l y a c c e s s i b l e ? 

19 A. Y e s , s i r . 

20 Q. Having set the p o i n t then on the temporary 

21 c o n t r o l l i n e , 201-B, d i d t h e y set any oth e r c o n t r o l 

22 p o i n t s along t h i s t r a v e r s e l i n e ? 

23 A. Yes. We had a 201-A. 

24 Q. And t h a t ' s shown i n the northwest p o r t i o n 

25 of the d i s p l a y ? 
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1 A. Yes, s i r . 

2 Q. Having e s t a b l i s h e d t h a t c o n t r o l l i n e and 

3 those two c o n t r o l p o i n t s , what then does t h e crew do 

4 w i t h t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

5 A. Knowing where those a r e , then we go back 

6 and stake the l o c a t i o n where e i t h e r the o i l company 

7 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e wants i t , have i t picked out on the 

8 ground, or where we pic k t o be the l e g a l f o o tage f o r a 

9 l o c a t i o n . 

10 Q. Did Crew No. 1 use these c o n t r o l p o i n t s and 

11 t h i s t r a v e r s e l i n e t o stake any l o c a t i o n f o r t h i s 

12 w e l l ? 

13 A. Yes. We d i d stake one t h a t BLM disapproved 

14 of o r i g i n a l l y . 

15 Q. Did the No. 1 crew then f i n i s h t h e i r work 

16 on t h a t p a r t i c u l a r p r o j e c t ? 

17 A. No. They were somewhere e l s e , and another 

18 crew was sent o u t . 

19 Q. When i t says Crew No. 2 on the d i s p l a y , 

20 t h a t ' s i d e n t i f i e d by a c i r c l e t h a t has a dot i n the 

21 middle of i t ? 

22 A. Yes, s i r . 

23 Q. What d i d the second crew do? 

24 A. They went out and set the w e l l t h a t was 

25 d r i l l e d . They set a stake where the w e l l was 
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1 d r i l l e d . Due t o a lack of communication, the best I 

2 can a s c e r t a i n , as the p i c t u r e i n d i c a t e s , they thought 

3 they were at 201-A when i n r e a l i t y they were a t 201-B. 

4 Q. I f t h e y ' r e at the wrong c o n t r o l p o i n t on 

5 t h i s t r a v e r s e l i n e , i t w i l l g i v e them the mistake t h a t 

6 appears here? 

7 A. Y e s , s i r . 

8 Q. So when they are t r y i n g t o f i n d a l o c a t i o n 

9 1,230 from the n o r t h and 1,330 from the e a s t , which 

10 was the l o c a t i o n t h a t Northwest had re q u e s t e d , and 

11 they got the wrong c o n t r o l p o i n t , they went from A t o 

12 B and s t a r t e d t h e r e ? 

13 A. Y e s , s i r . 

14 Q. That r e s u l t e d i n having the w e l l misstaked 

15 m i s d r i l l e d ? 

16 A. Y e s , s i r . 

17 Q. Was t h e r e any other e x p l a n a t i o n f o r t h e 

18 e r r o r ? 

19 A. Not t o my knowledge. 

20 Q. Let's go t o the 222 w e l l . I f i n d t h i s one 

21 a l i t t l e hard t o understand as a layman; so take i t 

22 slow w i t h me so we're not confused. 

23 A. Okay. The survey crew s t a r t e d from the 

24 n o r t h e a s t corner of S e c t i o n 15, t r a v e r s e d along the 

25 road t o the e x i s t i n g Rosa U n i t , No. 12. 
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1 Q. When t h e y ' r e doing t h i s , they use the same 

2 method ; they go back t o a known g e o l o g i c marker t h a t 

3 e s t a b l i s h e s a permanent p o i n t , and u s u a l l y i t ' s the 

4 i n t e r s e c t i o n of four s e c t i o n s ? 

5 A. Yes . 

6 Q. And they d i d t h a t here? 

7 A. Yes . 

8 Q. And they f i n d t h a t corner and e s t a b l i s h a 

9 c o n t r o l p o i n t ? 

10 A. Yes . 

11 Q. Where i s t h a t r e p r e s e n t e d on t h i s d i s p l a y ? 

12 A. On t h i s p a r t i c u l a r one, we were using 

13 e x i s t i n g Rosa U n i t No. 12 as a c o n t r o l p o i n t , w i t h a 

14 temporary p o i n t f o r a back side along the road, and 

15 i t ' s marked as TP on the drawing. 

16 Q. When I f i n d the t r i a n g l e t h a t says "TP," 

17 t h a t ' s the temporary p o i n t , and t h a t becomes a c o n t r o l 

18 p o i n t ? 

19 A. That was j u s t a c o n t r o l p o i n t on the survey 

20 l i n e , yes, s i r . 

21 Q. When the crew goes and looks at the 

22 e x i s t i n g u n i t w e l l 12, do th e y r e c o n f i r m t h a t the Rosa 

23 Uni t 12 i s where i t p u r p o r t s t o be on t h e ground? 

24 A. Yes, s i r . 

25 Q. They don't simply r e l y on the si g n or 
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1 something e l s e on t h a t w e l l ? 

2 A. No. 

3 Q. They shoot t h a t w e l l i n from an e s t a b l i s h e d 

4 g e o l o g i c marker of a permanent p o i n t ? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Having done t h a t t h e n , they now know where 

7 the No. 12 w e l l i s ? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . 

9 Q. They have set t h e i r temporary p o i n t , which 

10 i s at 85 degrees, 26 minutes, 37 seconds? 

11 A. R i g h t . 

12 Q. Then what happens? 

13 A. From t h a t p o i n t , t h e r e was, t o the best of 

14 my knowledge, a p o i n t p i c k e d south of t h e r e t h a t was 

15 t o be used f o r the l o c a t i o n . There had been another 

16 l o c a t i o n set here t h a t the BLM t u r n e d down. So 

17 another p o i n t was p i c k e d , and the crew surveyed t o 

18 t h a t p o i n t from t h i s Rosa U n i t 212. 

19 Q. They're t r y i n g t o get from Rosa U n i t 212 t o 

20 a requested l o c a t i o n by northwest of 1,880 from the 

21 n o r t h and 830 from the east? 

22 A. No. They were going j u s t t o a p o i n t t h a t 

23 had been p i c k e d on the ground. And when they surveyed 

24 t o i t , as you can see, the c o n c l u s i o n from the f i e l d 

25 n o t e s ; c o n s e q u e n t l y , they came up w i t h the erroneous 
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1 footages of 1,880 and 830 where the a c t u a l p o i n t was 

2 the 1 ,911 , 636 . 

3 Q. Okay. The c o n c l u s i o n s from the f i e l d 

4 n o t e s , i t says "A" i n parentheses and then i t has a 

5 n o t a t i o n , what does t h a t mean? 

6 A. R i g h t . I t ' s my o p i n i o n t h a t one or two of 

7 these t h i n g s happened: when t h e y set t o s t a r t t h e i r 

8 survey, they d i d not have t h a t a c t u a l angle set i n t h e 

9 i n s t r u m e n t , or when they t u r n e d t h a t f i r s t a n g l e , they 

10 misread i t . Consequently, the footages were 

11 c a l c u l a t e d from a bad ang l e . 

12 Q. Once you've s t a r t e d w i t h f o o t a g e s 

13 c a l c u l a t e d from a bad an g l e , t h a t i s going t o take you 

14 t o the wrong s u r f a c e l o c a t i o n on the surface? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And they were a t t e m p t i n g t o get 1,880 from 

17 the n o r t h and 830 from the east? 

18 A. Where i t says " a c t u a l l o c a t i o n of w e l l , " 

19 t h a t p o i n t was pi c k e d on the ground t o go t o p r i o r t o 

20 the survey, and surveyed t o t h a t , and si m p l y 

21 c a l c u l a t e d the wrong footages f o r the p o i n t p i c k e d . 

22 Q. So, i n a c t u a l i t y , the w e l l t u r n e d out t o be 

23 staked at a p p r o x i m a t e l y 1,911 from the n o r t h and 636 

24 from the east? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. And the requested l o c a t i o n had been 1,880 

2 from the n o r t h and 830 from the east? 

3 A. Not n e c e s s a r i l y . The p o i n t , the a c t u a l 

4 l o c a t i o n was pi c k e d on the ground; i f t h i s o r i g i n a l 

5 survey had been c o r r e c t , the footages t h a t are here 

6 now are the foota g e s t h a t would have been s u p p l i e d on 

7 the C-102. Because of the t e r r a i n , t h i s was the best 

8 place t o put the l o c a t i o n . 

9 Q. As best you can determine t h e n , the mistake 

10 i n the su r v e y i n g has r e s u l t e d because of e i t h e r a 

11 misreading of the angle or the degree or t u r n i n g the 

12 wrong angle based upon i t ? 

13 A. Y e s , s i r . 

14 Q. The degree and the i n s t r u m e n t ? 

15 A. Yes, s i r . 

16 Q. Can you t h i n k of any other e x p l a n a t i o n t h a t 

17 e x p l a i n s the e r r o r ? 

18 A. No, s i r . 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my 

20 examination of Mr. Risenhoover. We would move the 

21 i n t r o d u c t i o n of E x h i b i t 6 i n each of the two cases. 

22 HEARING EXAMINER: E x h i b i t 6 i n both cases 

23 w i l l be a d m i t t e d i n t o evidence. 

24 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

25 BY HEARING EXAMINER: 
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1 Q. Mr. Risenhoover, l e t me make sure I've got 

2 t h i s s t r a i g h t . On the 222 --

3 A. Okay. 

4 Q. -- the a c t u a l l o c a t i o n t h a t was shown, 

5 t h a t ' s where the stake was put out by Northwest 

6 P i p e l i n e t h a t you were t o survey to? 

7 A. Yes, s i r , t h a t i s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g . 

8 Q. And i t was the numbers from the survey t h a t 

9 i n d i c a t e d the wrong or the d i f f e r e n t f o o t e r s ? 

10 A. Y e s , s i r . 

11 Q. Does t h a t s c e n a r i o a l s o apply t o Case No. 

12 10,040, the Rosa 201? 

13 A. Yes, s i r , because the o r i g i n a l l o c a t i o n 

14 t h a t we staked was t u r n e d down by the BLM, and the 

15 l o c a t i o n where i t was b u i l t , as best I r e c a l l , was 

16 pi c k e d as what the BLM wanted t o use f o r the l o c a t i o n . 

17 Q. Which one was i t , the 1230, 1330 or the 

18 1640, 420? 

19 A. The 1640, 420, t h a t ' s where the w e l l i s , 

20 and t h a t was the l o c a t i o n t h a t the BLM a c t u a l l y wanted 

21 a f t e r they t u r n e d down the o r i g i n a l one we had s t a k e d . 

22 Q. Which was the 1230, 1330? 

23 A. No, s i r , because the o r i g i n a l we had staked 

24 was not shown on here. I t was south of t h i s 201-A, 

25 southwest of t h a t . 
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1 Q. I'm going t o compare these two now. You 

2 sai d your crew came o u t , and then they used on the 

3 222, they used the e x i s t i n g Rosa U n i t No. 12 w e l l as a 

4 s t a r t i n g p o i n t or a c e n t r a l p o i n t ? 

5 A. No. They had surveyed i n t o t h a t and 

6 a s c e r t a i n e d the c o o r d i n a t e s of t h a t w e l l p r i o r t o 

7 usi n g i t t o go on. 

8 Q. I s t h i s normal p r o c e d u r e , t o use an 

9 e x i s t i n g w e l l ? 

10 A. W e l l , we d i d not use i t f o r c o n t r o l other 

11 than we had t u r n e d i n t o i t , and i t was a p a r t of our 

12 t r a v e r s e . 

13 Q. Now, f o r the 201 w e l l , t h e r e ' s two e x i s t i n g 

14 w e l l s nearby. N e i t h e r one of those was used as a 

15 c e n t r a l p o i n t ? 

16 A. No, s i r . 

17 Q. Do you know why they wouldn't use them? 

18 A. No, s i r . 

19 Q. Did you have any c o n v e r s a t i o n s w i t h Mr. 

20 Mike Turnbaugh when these w e l l s were staked? 

21 A. Y e s , s i r . 

22 Q. And he was the one who i n s t r u c t e d you t o 

23 survey these two p o i n t s or these two w e l l s , I should 

24 say? 

25 A. Yes, s i r . 
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1 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. STOVALL: 

3 Q. Mr. Risenhoover, I may be g e t t i n g a l i t t l e 

4 redundant here, but both l o c a t i o n s were a c t u a l l y 

5 i d e n t i f i e d by Northwest P i p e l i n e and the BLM as 

6 a p p r o p r i a t e b e f o r e you went o u t , and your job was then 

7 t o go out and say, "Where are these l o c a t i o n s i n 

8 r e l a t i o n t o some a r t i f i c i a l survey p o i n t s on the 

9 ground"? 

10 A. Y e s , s i r . 

11 Q. Survey l i n e s ? So i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case, 

12 you d i d not pi c k the l o c a t i o n , a l t h o u g h you have done 

13 t h a t i n ot h e r cases; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

14 A. Y e s , s i r . 

15 Q. So t o p o g r a p h i c c o n d i t i o n s d i c t a t e d where 

16 they were. You j u s t put the wrong numbers t o i d e n t i f y 

17 t h a t p o i n t ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. When you're i n the f i e l d doing t h i s s o r t of 

20 work, f o r example, l o o k i n g a t your s i t u a t i o n , i f I 

21 understand what you d i d i n the 222, you s t a r t e d a t the 

22 n o r t h e a s t corner of Se c t i o n 15, which i s shown on the 

23 map, and, I guess, f o l l o w i n g a road and t a k i n g 

24 b e a r i n g s and d i s t a n c e s along t h a t r o a d, you ended up 

25 at the e x i s t i n g Rosa U n i t No. 12? 
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1 A. Y e s , s i r . 

2 Q. You then went and determined was t h a t w e l l 

3 i n f a c t at t h a t l o c a t i o n ? 

4 A. Ye s, s i r . 

5 Q. Do you know i f they compared t h a t w i t h a 

6 s i g n any s o r t of p l a t showing the l o c a t i o n of the w e l l 

7 b e f o r e d e t e r m i n i n g i f t h a t w e l l was i n the proper 

8 place? 

9 A. Yes, s i r . This t r a v e r s e -- t h i s w e l l was 

10 on l y a p a r t of the t r a v e r s e , and we d i d check the 

11 c o o r d i n a t e s of i t t o see i f i t matched what was on the 

12 s i g n , and they were w i t h i n reason. 

13 Q. So i t was a benchmark t h a t you c o u l d use t o 

14 gi v e you a rough check on accuracy? 

15 A. R i g h t . 

16 Q. What was the p o i n t of doing the back side 

17 up t o the temporary p o i n t ? What does t h a t accomplish? 

18 A. You have t o know which way you're coming 

19 from t o know which way you're g o i n g . 

20 Q. The temporary p o i n t i s on the road, and 

21 then you went over t o the w e l l from t h e r e ? 

22 A. R i g h t . 

23 Q. You knew where you were a t the temporary 

24 p o i n t ? 

25 A. R i g h t . 
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1 Q. And then you went down. Somebody took a 

2 wrong t u r n somewhere on t h e i r way t o the w e l l ; i s t h a t 

3 c o r r e c t ? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. Are t h e r e any s o r t of checks you can use, 

6 k i n d of rough checks -- f o r example, i f you're l o o k i n g 

7 at mathematics, y o u ' l l look at a number and say, does 

8 i t makes sense. I s t h e r e any way t o do t h a t i n the 

9 f i e l d when you're doing a survey l i k e t h a t ? 

10 A. Yes, you can t e l l i f i t ' s r e a l l y bad. 

11 T h i s , you were going s o u t h . I t would be r e a l l y hard 

12 t o n o t i c e i t on t h i s one. 

13 Q. I assume t h a t l i t t l e t r i a n g l e t h a t ' s got 

14 the k i n d of h a l f c i r c l e around i t showing the 199 

15 degrees i s another temporary p o i n t ? 

16 A. Right . 

17 Q. You've got t o s i g h t - s u r v e y , r i g h t , from a 

18 p o i n t you can see t o a p o i n t you can see? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q. On the 201, t h a t ' s o f f q u i t e a b i t ? 

21 A. Yes, s i r . 

22 Q. The examiner r e f e r e n c e d the f a c t t h a t t h e r e 

23 are other w e l l s i n the area. Does i t make sense t o 

24 perhaps go t o another w e l l and say, "This one's her e , 

25 and t h i s one's here, and I'm over t h e r e , and I r e a l l y 
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1 should be over t h e r e " ? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. But they d i d n ' t do i t t h i s t i m e , d i d they? 

4 A. I t j u s t d i d n ' t happen. 

5 Q. What you're saying i s these survey mistakes 

6 were b a s i c human e r r o r i n drawing the survey? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Risenhoover, your 

9 s i g n a t u r e appears on both C-102's under Mr. Mike 

10 Turnbaugh's of Northwest P i p e l i n e . When do you 

11 a c t u a l l y put your s i g n a t u r e on these documents, a f t e r 

12 or be f o r e h i s s i g n a t u r e ? Do you submit them t o him, 

13 or does he submit them t o you? 

14 THE WITNESS: B e f o r e . That i s , a f t e r t he 

15 survey, t h a t i s what we submit t o the c l i e n t . 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: So your s i g n a t u r e i s f i r s t ? 

17 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: You c e r t i f y i t t o the c l i e n t 

19 and d e l i v e r i t t o them, and then t h e y use i t ? 

20 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

21 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. K e l l a h i n , do you 

22 have any other witnesses from Northwest P i p e l i n e ? 

23 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Cooter i s here a v a i l a b l e 

24 on b e h a l f of Northwest. 

25 HEARING EXAMINER: MR. COOTER: Do you have 
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1 anybody w i t h Northwest P i p e l i n e here today? 

2 MR. COOTER: Mr. Turnbaugh i s here , but I 

3 have a couple of q u e s t i o n s f o r t h i s w i t n e s s , when i t 

4 pleases the Examiner. 

5 HEARING EXAMINER: You may ask t h i s w i t n e s s 

6 th e n . 

7 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. COOTER: 

9 Q. Mr. Risenhoover, I may have misunderstood 

10 the q u e s t i o n s and answers t h a t were j u s t made. You 

11 were r e t a i n e d by Northwest P i p e l i n e i n these two 

12 in s t a n c e s ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. At the time you were r e t a i n e d , you were 

15 t o l d the two u n i t s t h a t were going t o be i n v o l v e d f o r 

16 the s t a k i n g of new w e l l s ? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. When you went out t o those l o c a t i o n s t o 

19 stake those w e l l s , were t h e r e any p r e l i m i n a r y 

20 l o c a t i o n s or stakes out t h e r e made by Northwest? 

21 A. No, none. 

22 Q. They j u s t t o l d you the u n i t s , the p r o r a t i o n 

23 u n i t s t h a t were going t o be d r i l l e d ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And you knew the parameters of what would 
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1 be standard l o c a t i o n s w i t h i n those u n i t s ? 

2 A. Yes, s i r . 

3 Q. You were gi v e n no f u r t h e r i n s t r u c t i o n s by 

4 Northwest P i p e l i n e as t o where t o stake other than t o 

5 stake a standard l o c a t i o n ? 

6 A. The ge n e r a l area, yes. 

7 Q. Yes, w i t h i n t h a t ? 

8 A. R i g h t . 

9 Q. And then you looked at the topography and 

10 made the d e c i s i o n s where w i t h i n t h a t window of 

11 standard l o c a t i o n s , w i t h i n t h i s u n i t , p a r t i c u l a r u n i t 

12 what would be the place f o r the w e l l l o c a t i o n ? 

13 A. Yes, s i r . 

14 Q. And t h a t ' s what you surveyed? 

15 A. Yes, s i r . 

16 Q. And t h a t ' s what you staked? 

17 A. Yes , s i r . 

18 Q. And when you staked i t , then at t h a t p o i n t 

19 i n t i m e , Mike Turnbaugh or someone from Northwest 

20 would come v i s i t the s i t e ? 

21 A. Yes . 

22 Q. And a f t e r t h a t then t h e BLM and the Bureau 

23 of Reclamation people v i s i t e d the s i t e s also? 

24 A. To the best of my knowledge. 

25 Q. And i n both of these i n s t a n c e s , those 
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1 p r e l i m i n a r y s i t e s or I t h i n k what you c a l l e d temporary 

2 s i t e s were moved at the request of the BLM and the 

3 Bureau of Reclamation? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. One, I t h i n k the o r i g i n a l s i t e was a l i t t l e 

6 rougher on the side of a h i l l , and i t was moved t o a 

7 d i f f e r e n t l o c a t i o n by v i r t u e of the request of the 

8 BLM? 

9 A. Y e s , s i r . 

10 Q. And the other l o c a t i o n was moved over a 

11 l i t t l e k n o l l so the d r i l l i n g s i t e would not be seen by 

12 those u s i n g the lake? 

13 A. Y e s , s i r . 

14 Q. And then when those new s i t e s were s e l e c t e d 

15 then by the BLM and the Bureau of Reclamation people, 

16 those s i t e s were surveyed? 

17 A. Yes, s i r . 

18 Q. And based upon the i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t you 

19 then had, those s i t e s were c o r r e c t l y s t a t e d by you on 

20 your Form 102's t h a t you then s u b m i t t e d t o Northwest 

21 P i p e l i n e ? 

22 A. Yes, s i r . 

23 MR. COOTER: Thank you. 

24 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

25 BY MR. STOVALL: 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505) 984-2244 



44 

1 Q. Mr. Risenhoover, do you do a l o t of 

2 su r v e y i n g f o r o i l companies i n the San Juan Basin? 

3 A. Y e s , s i r . 

4 Q. How many d i f f e r e n t companies would you say 

5 you r e g u l a r l y survey f o r ? 

6 A. Probably f i v e or s i x . 

7 Q. What's the normal p r a c t i c e i n p i c k i n g a 

8 l o c a t i o n ? Does a company r e p r e s e n t a t i v e n o r m a l l y go 

9 out i n the f i e l d w i t h you, or do th e y n o r m a l l y t e l l 

10 you what orthodox d r i l l i n g window they would l i k e t o 

11 be i n and send you out and l e t you p i c k the l o c a t i o n 

12 f o r i t ? What's more common? 

13 A. I would say pr o b a b l y about h a l f and h a l f . 

14 Part of the t i m e , i t would be, "Go f i n d us a p l a c e . 

15 Then we w i l l look at i t and see i f t h a t ' s what we 

16 want." Part of the t i m e , t h e y w i l l send a 

17 r e p r e s e n t a t i v e . Other t i m e s , j u s t p i c k the l o c a t i o n 

18 i n the standard window, and we w i l l go from t h e r e . 

19 Q. And then i f t h a t standard window appears t o 

20 you t o be unusable as a d r i l l s i t e f o r p r i m a r i l y 

21 t o p o g r a p h i c reasons, I would assume, then you have 

22 some l a t i t u d e ? What i s your l a t i t u d e ? Does t h a t vary 

23 from company t o company? 

24 A. From company t o company and job t o j o b . I t 

25 w i l l depend on i f they are f a m i l i a r w i t h the area 
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1 b e f o r e they send me o u t , they w i l l have made the 

2 d e c i s i o n , " I f you can't f i n d one standard w e l l , look 

3 f o r one t h a t i s nonstandard." 

4 MR. STOVALL: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

5 MR. MORROW: I have a q u e s t i o n . 

6 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

7 BY MR. MORROW: 

8 Q. I understood from the questioning j u s t now, 

9 t h e r e ' s two l o c a t i o n s i n each of these cases, two 

10 l o c a t i o n s were a c t u a l l y p i c k e d . One was picked and 

11 then moved. Did you survey i n both of those or on l y 

12 the l a t t e r one i n each case? 

13 A. Both of them. 

14 Q. You surveyed i n the one t h a t was o r i g i n a l l y 

15 p i c k e d , and then you moved i t and surveyed i t again? 

16 A. Y e s , s i r . 

17 Q. And your e r r o r c a r r i e d t h r o u g h t o both 

18 those b l o c k s ; i s t h a t the way i t was? 

19 A. Except t h a t at n e i t h e r time was the 

20 o r i g i n a l l o c a t i o n i n v o l v e d i n the second survey. The 

21 f i r s t l o c a t i o n was staked and t u r n e d down, we removed 

22 a l l the evidence of t h a t and s t a r t e d back from one of 

23 our c o n t r o l p o i n t s . 

24 Q. You made the same mistake t w i c e i n each 

25 case; i s t h a t what you're saying? 
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1 A. No. 

2 MR. STOVALL: Let' s look a t the 201. 

3 Perhaps, Mr. Morrow, we can c l a r i f y t h i s . On the 201, 

4 you i n d i c a t e d t h a t the o r i g i n a l l o c a t i o n which you 

5 surveyed i n t o meet Northwest's c r i t e r i a was somewhere 

6 t o the south and west of what i s i d e n t i f i e d as 

7 Temporary 201-A; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

8 THE WITNESS: I t was south and east of 

9 the r e . 

10 MR. STOVALL: South and e a s t . And then 

11 once the BLM s a i d -- t o the best of your knowledge, 

12 had t h a t l o c a t i o n been the approved l o c a t i o n , t h a t 

13 survey would have been accurate? 

14 THE WITNESS: There was no problem w i t h i t . 

15 MR. STOVALL: But then when the BLM s a i d , 

16 "No, you can't do t h a t , " you thought or your crew 

17 thought -- was i t a d i f f e r e n t crew, was i t Crew 1 t h a t 

18 d i d the o r i g i n a l l o c a t i o n ? 

19 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

20 MR. STOVALL: Then when t h a t was 

21 disapproved by the BLM, Crew 2 went out t h e r e , thought 

22 they were a t 201-A, when i n f a c t they were at 201 B, 

23 and they d i d a l l t h e i r measuring back out from 201-B, 

24 which means t h a t the c i r c l e w i t h the c i r c l e i n t he 

25 center i s where the y thought they were because they 
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1 thought they were coming from the 201-A p o i n t , b u t , i n 

2 f a c t , they were a t the 201-B p o i n t ; so th e y were at 

3 what i s now the l o c a t i o n of the w e l l ? 

4 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

5 MR. STOVALL: Was the 201 — I ' l l c a l l i t 

6 201 erroneous, do you know i f the BLM ever looked at 

7 t h a t ? 

8 THE WITNESS: As i t ' s marked on here? 

9 MR. STOVALL: As i t ' s marked on here? 

10 THE WITNESS: No, because t h e r e was never a 

11 s t a k e . 

12 MR. STOVALL: Nothing t h e r e t o — 

13 THE WITNESS: There was n o t h i n g t h e r e . 

14 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Risenhoover, what 

15 were the parameters t h a t Northwest sent you out w i t h 

16 t o survey these two w e l l s in? You s a i d you understood 

17 what a standard l o c a t i o n was. What i s i t ? 

18 THE WITNESS: W e l l , f o r the gas w e l l , 790 

19 from the q u a r t e r l i n e or the s e c t i o n l i n e , and f o r the 

20 c o a l gas, t e n f o o t from the q u a r t e r l i n e , w i t h a 

21 stand-up 80, and 790 from the -- w e l l , from the --

22 i t ' s from the q u a r t e r l i n e 130, I b e l i e v e , o f f h a n d , 

23 f o r the c o a l gas, 10 f o o t f o r the 4040 l i n e . 

24 HEARING EXAMINER: But the 201 t h a t you 

25 were asked t o go out and stake -- l e t me make sure I 
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1 get t h i s s t r a i g h t -- when you went out t o survey the 

2 201, d i d you know t h a t f e l l o u t s i d e the parameter, or 

3 d i d they i n s t r u c t you t o l o c a t e t h a t w e l l o u t s i d e the 

4 parameter? 

5 THE WITNESS: The o r i g i n a l 201 was w i t h i n , 

6 i f I'm not mi s t a k e n , we were s t a k i n g t h a t , t o begin 

7 w i t h , we put i t a t j u s t o r i g i n a l gas w e l l f o o t a g e s , 

8 790 and 130 from the 40 l i n e . 

9 MR. STOVALL: You thought these w e l l s were 

10 orthodox the whole time you were working w i t h them, 

11 based upon your surveys? A l l the l o c a t i o n s you 

12 thought you were d e a l i n g w i t h you thought were 

13 orthodox? 

14 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

15 MR. STOVALL: I t ' s o n l y unorthodox by 

16 v i r t u e of the f a c t t h a t your f o l k s made a mistake i n 

17 the f i e l d ? 

18 THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

19 MR. STOVALL: Not by v i r t u e of any 

20 i n s t r u c t i o n s from Northwest or a u t h o r i z a t i o n from them 

21 or a n y t h i n g e l s e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

22 THE WITNESS: No. 

23 HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any other 

24 g u e s t i o n s f o r Mr. Risenhoover? 

25 MR. MORROW: I t h i n k you understand the 
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1 q u e s t i o n I was t r y i n g t o ask; so I ' l l get you t o 

2 e x p l a i n i t t o me l a t e r . 

3 MR. COOTER: I have one more q u e s t i o n . 

4 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. Cooter? 

5 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

6 BY MR. COOTER: 

7 Q. The Form C-102's as prepared by you showing 

8 the l o c a t i o n s of the two w e l l s i n v o l v e d h e r e , the 201 

9 and the 222, were, t o the best of your knowledge when 

10 you prepared those forms, accurate and c o r r e c t ? 

11 A. Y e s , s i r . 

12 Q. You d i d not d e l i b e r a t e l y m i s s t a t e any f a c t s 

13 on those documents t h a t you prepared? 

14 A. No, s i r . 

15 Q. Were you given any i n s t r u c t i o n s by 

16 Northwest P i p e l i n e t o do a n y t h i n g c o n t r a r y t o t h a t ? 

17 A. No, s i r . 

18 MR. COOTER: Thank you. 

19 HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any other 

20 q u e s t i o n s of t h i s w i t n e s s? He may be excused. 

21 (Thereupon, a d i s c u s s i o n was he l d 

22 o f f the r e c o r d . ) 

23 HEARING EXAMINER: Let' s go back on the 

24 r e c o r d . Mr. Cooter? 

25 MIKE TURNBAUGH, 
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1 the w i t n e s s h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn 

2 upon h i s o a t h , was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

3 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

4 BY MR. COOTER: 

5 Q. Would you s t a t e your name f o r the r e c o r d , 

6 s i r . 

7 A. My name i s Mike J. Turnbaugh. 

8 Q. By whom are you employed, Mr. Turnbaugh? 

9 A. Northwest P i p e l i n e C o r p o r a t i o n . 

10 Q. I n what c a p a c i t y ? 

11 A. My t i t l e i s p r o d u c t i o n d r i l l i n g 

12 s u p e r i n t e n d e n t . 

13 Q. Where are you lo c a t e d ? 

14 A. Farmington, New Mexico. 

15 Q. Would you please b r i e f l y r e l a t e your 

16 e d u c a t i o n and your p r o f e s s i o n a l e x p e r i e n c e . 

17 A. I o b t a i n e d by ba c h e l o r ' s of science i n 

18 e n g i n e e r i n g from the U n i v e r s i t y of Wyoming i n 1977. I 

19 worked f o r s e v e r a l years f o r Schlumberger Well 

20 Service . I j o i n e d Northwest P i p e l i n e i n 1979 as an 

21 engineer . I've been working f o r them ever since i n 

22 the p r o d u c t i o n and d r i l l i n g phases. 

23 Q. Are you the same Mike Turnbaugh who signed 

24 the o r i g i n a l Commission Form C-102 f o r both of the 

25 w e l l s i n ques t i o n ? 
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1 A. Yes, s i r . 

2 MR. COOTER: Mr. Examiner, we have p r o v i d e d 

3 Mr. Turnbaugh, asked him t o be he r e , and p r o v i d e d him 

4 as a wi t n e s s f o r the convenience of M e r i d i a n and you, 

5 and so at t h i s time we would make him a v a i l a b l e f o r 

6 such examination as may be d e s i r e d . 

7 HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. Cooter. 

8 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. STOVALL: 

10 Q. Mr. Turnbaugh, would you please j u s t 

11 d e s c r i b e f o r me i n g e n e r a l the procedures Northwest 

12 P i p e l i n e uses when i t stakes a w e l l ? What's t h e 

13 process? What happens when you decide t o d r i l l a 

14 w e l l ? 

15 A. T y p i c a l l y , I c o n t a c t the s u r v e y o r , supply 

16 him w i t h the q u a r t e r s e c t i o n l o c a t i o n , n o r t h e a s t 

17 q u a r t e r of s a i d s e c t i o n , s o u t h e a s t , whatever i t may 

18 be, ask him t o place a temporary s t a k e . Once t h a t 

19 stake i s p l a c e d , I p e r s o n a l l y go out and look at the 

20 stake t o see i f i t ' s o r t h o d o x , i t minimizes impacts, 

21 t h a t type of t h i n g . I f i t ' s okay, I approve i t , and 

22 i t i s o r t h o d o x , I schedule an o n - s i t e w i t h the BLM or 

23 w i t h the Bureau of Reclamation. 

24 We then go out and i n s p e c t the l o c a t i o n , 

25 e i t h e r move i t as per t h e i r request or leave i t as i s . 
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1 Q. How do you determine i f i t ' s orthodox when 

2 you go out and make t h a t i n i t i a l o n - s i t e ? 

3 A. The stakes are numbered w i t h the 

4 c o o r d i n a t e s , and I v e r i f y them a g a i n s t the foo t a g e i n 

5 the windows t h a t are r e q u i r e d . 

7 i t ' s o r t h o d o x , what you're r e a l l y doing i s d e t e r m i n i n g 

8 whether or not the survey p o i n t as i n d i c a t e d by the 

9 surveyor shows t h a t i t ' s orthodox? You don't make an 

10 independent assessment of i t i s what I'm saying as t o 

11 the l o c a t i o n ? 

12 A. I simply read the numbers o f f the stake and 

13 make sure t h e y are i n the window. 

14 Q. Do you ever go out and look at a s i t e 

15 b e f o r e you send a surveyor out? 

16 A. No, s i r . 

17 Q. I s t h a t e f f i c i e n t , do you t h i n k , t o send 

18 the surveyor out f i r s t ? 

19 A. I b e l i e v e i t i s . Sometimes i t takes 

20 s e v e r a l hours or at l e a s t sometimes days t o f i n d the 

21 co r n e r s and get a c o n t r o l p o i n t l o c a t e d . 

22 Q. I n the case of these w e l l s , d i d you f o l l o w 

23 t h a t procedure, the w e l l s i n q u e s t i o n ? 

24 A. Y e s , s i r . 

25 Q. So you r e t a i n e d Mr. Risenhoover and s a i d , 

6 Q. When you say you determine whether or not 
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1 "We want t o d r i l l a w e l l i n " -- I guess these are both 

2 i n the n o r t h e a s t q u a r t e r of the r e s p e c t i v e s e c t i o n s ; 

3 i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

4 A. Yes, s i r . 

5 Q. And you j u s t s a i d , "Would you please go 

6 f i n d us an orthodox l o c a t i o n i n the n o r t h e s t q u a r t e r 

7 of 15 and 22 and stake i t f o r us"? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . 

9 Q. He went out -- I b e l i e v e he s a i d -- l e t ' s 

10 look at the 201 f i r s t since t h a t ' s the page I have i n 

11 f r o n t of me. He went out and staked the l o c a t i o n t h a t 

12 he has d e s c r i b e d as somewhere south of Temporary 

13 201-A; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. And then you went out and d i d your own 

16 v i s u a l o n - s i t e t o determine whether t h a t was a 

17 s a t i s f a c t o r y l o c a t i o n ? 

18 A. Y e s , s i r . 

19 Q. What happened next? 

20 A. I con t a c t e d the BLM. I t ' s on BLM s u r f a c e . 

21 Took them out t h e r e . They looked at i t . They wanted 

22 t o move the l o c a t i o n a p p r o x i m a t e l y 300 f o o t south t o 

23 avo i d the impact on the side of the h i l l . 

24 Q. So at the time you were out t h e r e w i t h the 

25 BLM, you a c t u a l l y b a s i c a l l y had pi c k e d another s i t e 
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1 t h a t was a c c e p t a b l e ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

2 A. Yes. We looked at the s i t e t h a t was 

3 st a k e d , and i t was not approved by the BLM. So we 

4 simply walked across the road, a p p r o x i m a t e l y 200 f o o t , 

5 put another temporary stake or another f l a g i n the 

6 ground. At t h a t time I c o n t a c t e d Risenhoover and 

7 s a i d , "The BLM has moved i t s l o c a t i o n . You need t o 

8 resurvey i n t o t h e f l a g t h a t I put out t h e r e f o r you." 

9 Q. What's your u n d e r s t a n d i n g as t o what 

10 happened a f t e r t h a t ? 

11 A. From what I've heard here t o d a y , he 

12 a p p a r e n t l y took the wrong c o n t r o l p o i n t t o l o c a t e the 

13 pad. 

14 Q. Did you go back out t h e r e a t any time? 

15 A. I have been back out t h e r e but not b e f o r e I 

16 r e c e i v e d the C-102 w i t h the c o r r e c t e d f o o t a g e s . 

17 Q. So, i n ot h e r words, when he went out t h e r e 

18 and staked the w e l l south of the Temporary 201-A, the 

19 o r i g i n a l 201 l o c a t i o n , and t h e r e was a c t u a l l y a 

20 p h y s i c a l stake i n the ground w i t h some d i s t a n c e s on 

21 i t , and you checked those d i s t a n c e s t o make sure they 

22 were o r t h o d o x , and i n your o p i n i o n at t h a t time t h a t 

23 l o c a t i o n was an acce p t a b l e s i t e f o r d r i l l i n g ; i s t h a t 

24 c o r r e c t ? 

25 A. Yes, s i r . 
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1 Q. You then went back out t o t h a t very same 

2 stake i n the ground w i t h a BLM r e p r e s e n t a t i v e and 

3 looked around the s i t e , and the BLM s a i d , "No, t h i s i s 

4 not a c c e p t a b l e . There's too much s l o p e , or f o r 

5 t o p o g r a p h i c reasons, we want you t o move i t " ? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

7 Q. So you walked around, found a s i t e which 

8 was acceptable t o both of you? 

9 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. You then put another piece of wood i n the 

11 ground and some s o r t of i n d i c a t i o n s a y i n g , "This i s 

12 where the w e l l i s going t o be"; c o r r e c t ? 

13 A. Cor r e c t . 

14 Q. Did you do a n y t h i n g w i t h the o r i g i n a l 

15 stake? 

16 A. I l e f t t h a t i n t a c t . 

17 Q. Did you t e l l -- what d i d you t e l l -- d i d 

18 you communicate t h a t t o Mr. Risenhoover p e r s o n a l l y ? 

19 A. Yes. I c o n t a c t e d him and s a i d the o n - s i t e 

20 — "They want t o move the Rosa 201. They want t o move 

21 i t across the road. I put a f l a g out t h e r e f o r you t o 

22 go check. Would you please go out and res u r v e y t h a t 

23 f l a g and make sure i t ' s o rthodox or whatever?" 

24 Q. So he d i d t h a t . You d i d not go back out 

25 again t o look at t h a t ? 
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1 A. No. Once I r e c e i v e d the new foota g e s and 

2 the C-102, they were indeed i n the window; so I d i d 

3 not go back out at t h a t t i m e . 

4 Q. Had you gone out t h e r e , c o u l d you have 

5 recognized the f a c t t h a t i t was not i n the l o c a t i o n 

6 which you and the BLM had agreed upon? 

7 A. I t i s p h y s i c a l l y -- the w e l l i s now 

8 p h y s i c a l l y d r i l l e d where we l e f t the s t a k e , me and the 

9 BLM; so the w e l l i s c o r r e c t on the s u r f a c e . 

10 Q. Let me back up and see i f I understand t h i s 

11 a g a i n . The a c t u a l w e l l , the 201 w e l l , i s t h a t where 

12 you and the BLM had moved t h a t stake to? 

13 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. I t h i n k I'm a l i t t l e confused at t h i s 

15 p o i n t . I f I understood -- do you have a copy of the 

16 e x h i b i t ? 

17 A. Yes. The procedure i s , Mr. Risenhoover, he 

18 would place the stake w i t h the c o r r e c t f o o t a g e s on i t 

19 i n the f i e l d . I would go out and i n s p e c t t h a t stake 

20 t o make sure i t was c o r r e c t . I f I was s a t i s f i e d w i t h 

21 t h a t l o c a t i o n , I would then c o n t a c t the BLM or the 

22 Bureau of Reclamation and take them on an o n - s i t e 

23 i n s p e c t i o n . 

24 Q. I t h i n k I understand the procedure. Let's 

25 get t o the s p e c i f i c s of t h i s w e l l . 
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1 A. On t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , the BLM says, "We 

2 don't want t o d i s t u r b the side of the h i l l here. How 

3 about we move i t out t h e r e on t h a t f l a t s p o t , " which 

4 i s a p p r o x i m a t e l y 300 f o o t away. I s a i d , "That's f i n e 

5 w i t h me. We'll go f l a g i t and l e t the surveyors come 

6 back t o be sure i t ' s s t i l l i n t he window." 

7 At t h a t p o i n t , Mr. Risenhoover went back, 

8 resurveyed t o my f l a g g i n g , s u b m i t t e d a c o r r e c t C-102, 

9 what I b e l i e v e was a c o r r e c t C-102 t o me. Several 

10 months l a t e r , I p h y s i c a l l y went out and v i s i t e d t he 

11 l o c a t i o n , and the s t a k e , the temporary stake t h a t we 

12 put i n , was s t i l l t h e r e . 

13 Q. I t sounds t o me -- e i t h e r I misunderstood 

14 Mr. Risenhoover or something -- I thought I heard him 

15 say -- and you were here d u r i n g h i s t e s t i m o n y , weren't 

16 you? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. -- t h a t the o r i g i n a l w e l l l o c a t i o n t h e y 

19 staked which was not approved by the BLM was t o the 

20 south and east of Temporary 201-A. Would you d i s a g r e e 

21 w i t h t h a t statement? 

22 A. I don't know where the 201-A p o i n t i s . I 

23 can't t e l l you. 

24 Q. So you can't look at t h i s e x h i b i t -- i t ' s 

25 headed by "Rosa U n i t No. 201" -- you're not able t o 
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1 look at t h a t and t e l l where you were on the ground; i s 

2 t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

3 A. No, s i r . A l l I can do i s go t o the 

4 e x i s t i n g wellhead w i t h the footages on i t -- w e l l 

5 stak e . 

6 Q. Have you got a copy of Me r i d i a n ' s e x h i b i t 

7 t h e r e i n case 10,040, E x h i b i t 2, the t o p o g r a p h i c map? 

8 I f you look at t h a t map, are you b e t t e r able t o t e l l 

9 where you a c t u a l l y were on the ground when you were 

10 out l o o k i n g f o r a l o c a t i o n ? 

11 A. Y e s , s i r . 

12 Q. You see what they've marked as the p l a t t e d 

13 l o c a t i o n ? 

14 A. Y e s , s i r . 

15 Q. And then they've got what's i d e n t i f i e d as 

16 the found l o c a t i o n . When you looked at the o r i g i n a l 

17 l o c a t i o n p i c k e d by Mr. Risenhoover, which one were you 

18 c l o s e r to? 

19 A. We were c l o s e r t o the found l o c a t i o n . We 

20 were j u s t south of t h a t road t h a t you see going i n . 

21 Q. You were j u s t south of t h a t road? 

22 A. Yes. I f you go d i r e c t l y s o u t h , couple 

23 hundred f e e t from the found l o c a t i o n , t h a t ' s where the 

24 stake was o r i g i n a l l y . 

25 Q. And then you moved n o r t h across the road t o 
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1 get t o the — 

2 A. F l a t t e r s p o t . 

3 Q. So i t appears a c t u a l l y , a g a i n , e i t h e r I 

4 misunderstood Mr. Risenhoover or we got some f a c t s 

5 confused here, t h a t the mistake was a c t u a l l y made the 

6 f i r s t time they staked the l o c a t i o n b e f o r e you went 

7 out r a t h e r than a f t e r you went out? 

8 A. I t would appear so t o me. 

9 Q. That would be your o p i n i o n ? 

10 A. That would be my o p i n i o n . 

11 Q. The o r i g i n a l w e l l l o c a t i o n he pi c k e d was 

12 not where he thought i t was; i n o t h e r words? 

13 A. A p p a r e n t l y n o t . 

14 Q. I n your o p i n i o n ; t h a t ' s your b e l i e f ? 

15 A. I n my o p i n i o n . 

16 Q. When you're working on these l o c a t i o n s , do 

17 you ever make any s o r t of v i s u a l o b s e r v a t i o n s y o u r s e l f 

18 t o k i n d of e y e b a l l i n and make sure you are where you 

19 t h i n k you are? 

20 A. Yes, s i r , I do, and I can't e x p l a i n why I 

21 missed t h i s one. 

22 Q. That road -- t h e r e appears t o be a road 

23 t h e r e , the double dashed l i n e , and i t goes t o a 

24 c i r c l e . Do you know what t h a t c i r c l e i s on the topo 

25 map ? 
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1 A. There's an e x i s t i n g w e l l t h e r e . 

2 Q. Who o p e r a t e s t h a t w e l l ? 

3 A. I t ' s a N o r t h w e s t P i p e l i n e - o p e r a t e d w e l l . 

4 Q • N o r t h w e s t o p e r a t e s t h e w e l l ? Do you know 

5 wh i c h w e l l i t i s ? 

6 A. No, s i r , n o t w i t h o u t d o i n g some r e s e a r c h . 

7 Q. Do you know i f you can see t h a t w e l l f r o m 

8 t h e 201? 

9 A. Yes, s i r , you c a n . 

10 Q. I'm a l i t t l e b i t c o n c e r n e d . I t l o o k s t o me 

11 i f you 1 re l o o k i n g f r o m t h e a c t u a l 2 0 1 , t h e f o u n d 2 0 1 , 

12 you l o o k k i n d o f t o t h e n o r t h w e s t up t h e road t o see 

13 t h a t w e l l ; y e t i f you were a t t h e l o c a t i o n as 

14 i d e n t i f i e d by Mr. R i s e n h o o v e r , you k i n d o f l o o k t o t h e 

15 s o u t h e a s t t o see t h a t same w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

16 A. Yes. T h a t ' s s i m p l y an o v e r s i g h t . I t 

17 wasn't o b v i o u s t o me where we were. 

18 MR. STOVALL: I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

19 HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any f u r t h e r 

20 que s t i o n s o f t h i s w i t n e s s ? 

21 MR. COOTER: Yes. 

22 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. C o o t e r ? 

23 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

24 BY MR. COOTER: 

25 Q. Go back t o what Mr. R i s e n h o o v e r used as 
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1 e x h i b i t s . What i s marked here as the Temporary 201-A 

2 i s not i n f a c t where t h a t f i r s t stake was placed? 

3 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

4 Q. That's j u s t Mr. Risenhoover's u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

5 of where they s t a r t e d from f o r the survey? 

6 A. That's t o my u n d e r s t a n d i n g , yes. 

7 Q. And then t h e y got t o the a c t u a l spot on the 

8 ground where you and the BLM had moved the s i t e , and 

9 t h a t ' s the 201 w e l l as staked on the ground? 

10 A. Y e s , s i r . 

11 Q. The o r i g i n a l s i t e as staked by Mr. 

12 Risenhoover was some 200 f e e t t o the south? 

13 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. And i s i t shown on t h a t f i r s t page of 

15 E x h i b i t 6? 

16 A. No, s i r . 

17 Q. Was t h e r e ever a stake on the ground, t o 

18 your knowledge, of what has been marked as Temporary 

19 201-A or the Rosa U n i t No. 201 w i t h erroneous 

20 c o o r d i n a t e s , being the ones those t o the l e f t , t h a t 

21 you're aware of? 

22 A. There was a l o c a t i o n stake t h a t was a 201, 

23 but I do not remember the c o o r d i n a t e s on t h a t s t a k e . 

24 Q. Was t h a t the o r i g i n a l one t o the south? 

25 A. Yes, s i r . That was p h y s i c a l l y out t h e r e , 
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1 but I do not remember the c o o r d i n a t e s s p e c i f i c a l l y . 

2 Q. Was what i s marked on t h i s where t h a t was? 

3 A. I don't know where the Temporary 201-A or 

4 the Temporary 201-B a r e ; so I can't put t h i s i n 

5 re f e r e n c e t o those two p o i n t s . 

6 Q. But the l o c a t i o n has moved -- from the 

7 f i r s t l o c a t i o n t o the second, t h a t was moved t o the 

8 north ? 

9 A. Yes, s i r , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

10 Q. Not t o the east? 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

12 MR. COOTER: Thank you. 

13 RECROSS-EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR. STOVALL: 

15 Q. I f I were t o ask you a s i m i l a r s e r i e s of 

16 q u e s t i o n s on the Rosa U n i t No. 222, how would your 

17 answers d i f f e r i n any way as f a r as the procedure t h a t 

18 was f o l l o w e d or what happened i n the f i e l d ? 

19 A. The procedure was the same. The Bureau of 

20 Reclamation was the c o n t r o l l i n g p a r t y t o move t h a t 

21 p a r t i c u l a r w e l l r a t h e r than the BLM. 

22 Q. I n r e l a t i o n , l o o k i n g a t , I guess i t ' s 

23 E x h i b i t 6, the 222, assuming t h a t the a c t u a l l o c a t i o n 

24 i s where the w e l l i s r i g h t now, I'm assuming we're now 

25 at an accurate survey on t h i s piece of paper, where 
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1 was the o r i g i n a l w e l l t h a t Mr. Risenhoover staked 

2 b e f o r e the Bureau of Rec moved i t ? 

3 A. I t was l o c a t e d down near the Rosa U n i t No. 

4 12 . 

5 Q. So i t would be n o r t h of where i t i s at the 

6 t o p ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7 A. R i g h t . I t i s s l i g h t l y n o r t h of the Rosa 

8 12 . 

9 Q. I t was n o r t h of the Rosa 12? 

10 A. Yes, a d j o i n i n g pads, e s s e n t i a l l y . 

11 Q. Since I can't read Mr. -- w e l l , we don't 

12 have a l o c a t i o n f o r the Rosa 12 -- oh, yes, we do; 

13 okay. I t ' s what, 700, 800 f e e t n o r t h , i s t h a t what 

14 you would say, from the 12 t o the a c t u a l l o c a t i o n of 

15 the 222; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

16 A. A p p r o x i m a t e l y . 

17 Q. So Bureau of Rec a c t u a l l y moved t h a t w e l l 

18 1,000 f e e t , roughly? 

19 A. Roughly, yes, s i r . 

20 MR. STOVALL: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

21 HEARING EXAMINER: I'm going t o go back t o 

22 the 201. When you s i g n t h i s , Mr. Turnbaugh, do you 

23 look at any other maps i n r e l a t i o n s h i p t o the e x i s t i n g 

24 w e l l s , i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case, the Rosa Uni t 115 and 

25 the Rosa U n i t No. 18? 
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1 THE WITNESS: I d i d not on t h i s one. 

2 HEARING EXAMINER: Are t h e r e any other 

3 q u e s t i o n s of t h i s w i t n e s s? I f n o t , he may be 

4 excused . 

5 Any t h i n g f u r t h e r , Mr. K e l l a h i n and Mr. 

6 Cooter? 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: No, s i r . 

8 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. K e l l a h i n , would you 

9 supply me a rough d r a f t order? 

10 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, s i r . 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: There being n o t h i n g 

12 f u r t h e r i n e i t h e r case, 10,039 and 10,040, both of 

13 these cases w i l l be taken under advisement. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1 8 ' d o h e r e b X carfify that the foregoing is 
a compete record of the proceedings in 
the Examiner hearing of Case V ^ ^ j ^ ^ ^ y ^ ^ 
heard by me on -j 

19 

20 

21 —-_SStu4!t<<\*Sr r^^^y**^^., Examiner 
Uil Conservation Division 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 P R O C E E D I N G S 

2 HEARING EXAMINER: This hearing w i l l come t o order 

3 f o r Docket No. 2290. Today's date August 8, 1990. I am 

4 Michael E. Stogner, appointed hearing o f f i c e r f o r today's 

5 cases. Before we get s t a r t e d today I ' l l go through the 

6 continued and dismissed cases. 

7 C a l l f i r s t Case No. 9961. 

8 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Mewbourne O i l Company 

9 f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , Eddy County, New Mexico. A p p l i c a n t 

10 requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 9961 w i l l be dismissed. 

12 * * * * * 

13 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10029. 

14 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Giant E x p l o r a t i o n and 

15 Production Company f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , San Juan County, New 

16 Mexico. A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

17 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10029 w i l l be dismissed, 

i g * * * * * 

19 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10030. 

2 0 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n Nearburg Producing Company 

21 f o r an unorthodox gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , Eddy County, New Mexico. 

22 A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

23 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case — I am s o r r y , 

24 case No. 10030 w i l l be dismissed. 

25 * * * * * 
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1 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10031. 

2 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Nearburg Producing 

3 Company f o r a non-standard o i l p r o r a t i o n u n i t , Eddy County, New 

4 Mexico. A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be continued t o August 

5 22nd, 1990. 

6 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10031 w i l l be continued 

7 t o the examiner's hearing scheduled f o r August 22nd, 1990. 

8 * * * * * 

9 HEARING EXAMINER: Next page, c a l l next case, 

10 No. 10036. 

11 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Texaco, I n c . f o r 

12 amendment of D i v i s i o n Order No. R-8170 t o e s t a b l i s h a minimum 

13 gas allowable f o r the Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. 

14 Applicant requests t h i s case be continued t o September 5th, 

15 1990. 

16 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10036 w i l l be continued 

17 t o examiner's hearing scheduled f o r September 5, 199 0. 

18 * * * * * 

19 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10037. 

20 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of BTA O i l Producers f o r 

21 s a l t water d i s p o s a l Lea County, New Mexico. A p p l i c a n t requests 

22 t h i s case be dismissed. 

23 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10037 w i l l be dismissed. 

24 * * * * * 

25 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10038. 
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1 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Nassau Resources, I n c . 

2 f o r i n f i l l d r i l l i n g i n the B a s i n - F r u i t l a n d Coal Gas Pool on i t s 

3 Carracas Canyon U n i t , Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico. I b e l i e v e 

4 Mr. K e l l a h i n would l i k e t o enter an appearance. 

5 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

6 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I represent the 

7 a p p l i c a n t i n t h i s case. And on behalf of the a p p l i c a n t we'd 

8 request t h i s case be continued t o the hearing on August 22nd. 

9 HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. K e l l a h i n . Case 

10 No. 10 038 w i l l be so continued t o examiner's hearing scheduled 

11 f o r August 22nd, 1990. 

12 * * * * * 

13 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10017. 

14 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

15 unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , San Juan County, New Mexico. 

16 A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

17 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10017 w i l l be dismissed. 

18 * * * * * 

19 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10 019. 

2 0 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

21 an unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , San Juan County, New 

22 Mexico. A p p l i c a n t s request t h i s case be dismissed. 

23 HEARING EXAMINER: Case number 10019 w i l l be 

24 dismissed. 

25 * * * * * 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505)984-2244 



6 

1 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10 02 0. 

2 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

3 unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , San Juan County, New Mexico. 

4 A p p l i c a n t s request t h i s case be dismissed. 

5 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10 02 0 w i l l be dismissed. 

6 * * * * * 

7 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10021. 

8 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

9 unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , San Juan County, New Mexico. 

10 This case i s req u i r e d t o be r e a d v e r t i s e d and continued t o 

11 August 22nd, 1990. 

12 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10021 w i l l be continued 

13 and r e a d v e r t i s e d f o r the examiner's h e a r i n g scheduled f o r 

14 August 2 2nd, 1990. 

15 * * * * * 

16 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10022. 

17 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

18 an unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , San Juan County, New 

19 Mexico. A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

20 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10022 w i l l be dismissed. 

21 * * * * * 

22 HEARING EXAMINER: I ' l l c a l l next case, No. 10 039. 

23 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

24 an unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , Rio A r r i b a County, New 

25 Mexico. A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be continued t o September 
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1 5, 1990. 

2 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10039 w i l l be continued 

3 t o the examiner's hearing scheduled f o r September 5th, 199 0. 

4 * * * * * 

5 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10040. 

6 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

7 an unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , Rio A r r i b a County, New 

8 Mexico. A p p l i c a n t s request t h i s case be continued t o September 

9 5th, 1990. 

10 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10040 w i l l be so 

11 continued. 

12 * * * * * 

13 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, which i s reopen 

14 Case No. 8350. 

15 MR. STOVALL: I n the matter of Case 83 50 being 

16 reopened pursuant t o the p r o v i s i o n s of Commission Order No. 

17 R-7745, which order promulgated temporary s p e c i a l r u l e s and 

18 r e g u l a t i o n s f o r the Gavilan Greenhorn-Graneros-Dakota O i l Pool 

19 i n Rio A r r i b a County, i n c l u d i n g a p r o v i s i o n f o r 320-acre 

20 spacing u n i t s . This case i s requested t o be continued t o 

21 August 22nd, 1990. 

22 HEARING EXAMINER: Said Case No. 8350, which i s 

23 reopened, w i l l be continued t o examiner's hearing scheduled f o r 

24 August 22nd, 1990. 

25 * * * * * 
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1 HEARING EXAMINER: I ' l l c a l l next cases, 10043 

2 through 10047 . 

3 MR. STOVALL: 10043 — each of these cases i s an 

4 a p p l i c a t i o n of D. J. Simmons Company f o r compulsory p o o l i n g i n 

5 San Juan County, New Mexico. And the a p p l i c a n t has requested 

6 t h a t each of these cases be continued t o August 22nd, 1990. 

7 HEARING EXAMINER: Each of these cases w i l l be 

8 continued t o the examiner's hearing scheduled f o r August 22nd, 

9 1990. 

10 * * * * * 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: On the f i f t h page, I ' l l c a l l next 

12 case, No. 10024. 

13 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Meridian O i l , I n c . f o r 

14 unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n San Juan County, New Mexico. 

15 A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

16 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 1002 4 w i l l be dismissed. 

17 * * * * * 

18 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10025. 

19 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of McKenzie Methane 

20 Corporation f o r an unorthodox coal gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , San Juan 

21 County, New Mexico. A p p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be dismissed. 

22 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10025 w i l l be dismissed. 

23 * * * * * 

24 HEARING EXAMINER: C a l l next case, No. 10008. 

2 5 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Doyle Hartman f o r a 

CUMBRE COURT REPORTING 
(505)984-2244 



9 

1 non-standard gas p r o r a t i o n u n i t , compulsory p o o l i n g , and an 

2 unorthodox gas w e l l l o c a t i o n , Lea County, New Mexico. 

3 Ap p l i c a n t requests t h i s case be continued t o September 5, 1990. 

4 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 10008 w i l l be so 

5 continued. The next t h i n g we w i l l — 

6 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I have one f u r t h e r case 

7 t o continue. 

8 HEARING EXAMINER: Yes, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: Turn back t o page number two, i t ' s 

10 the TXO case, 9997. 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: Case No. 9997. Yes, s i r . 

12 MR. KELLAHIN: I represent the A p p l i c a n t i n t h a t 

13 case. And on behalf of the A p p l i c a n t we request i t be 

14 continued t o August 22nd. 

15 HEARING EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. K e l l a h i n . Said 

16 Case No. 9997 be continued t o the examiner's hearing scheduled 

17 f o r August 22nd, 1990. 

18 * * * * * 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: May I ask a p o i n t of c l a r i f i c a t i o n on 

20 one of the Meridian cases, the one t h a t had t o be readvertised? 

21 HEARING EXAMINER: Yes, s i r . What's t h a t case 

22 number? 

23 MR. KELLAHIN: Case 10021. 

24 HEARING EXAMINER: 10 021. Okay. 

2 5 MR. KELLAHIN: I represent the A p p l i c a n t i n t h a t 
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1 case. Mr. Bruce represented the opponent and has withdrawn h i s 

2 o p p o s i t i o n . And we were proposing t o have the 'case dismissed 

3 and ret u r n e d t o the examiner f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e processing. 

4 HEARING EXAMINER: Yes, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

5 MR. KELLAHIN: I s t h a t something we can accomplish 

6 w i t h o u t r e a d v e r t i s i n g i t f o r a hearing? 

7 HEARING EXAMINER: Mr. K e l l a h i n , I was i n r e c e i p t , 

8 and y o u ' l l be g e t t i n g a correspondence from me concerning t h a t . 

9 I do not have i t w i t h me. E v i d e n t l y i t has not been typed 

10 today. I am r e f e r r i n g back t o a correspondence t o you from me 

11 on Ju l y 20, 1990 i n response t o your l e t t e r of J u l y 19, 1990, 

12 wishing i t t o be re a d v e r t i s e d from the south h a l f east h a l f 

13 d e d i c a t i o n . That was done pursuant t o our correspondence 

14 yesterday. And i n l i g h t of t h a t you w i l l be g e t t i n g a 

15 correspondence from me reque s t i n g some a d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n 

16 f o r the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n which i t can s t i l l be done 

17 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y . But because the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n 

18 was f o r the l a y down south h a l f south h a l f and you wish t o 

19 r e o r i e n t the east h a l f there was some a d d i t i o n a l n o t i f i c a t i o n 

2 0 t h a t needed t o be done f o r the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n . 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: I s the i n t e n t then t o r e a d v e r t i s e i t 

22 on t h i s docket t o s a t i s f y the change f o r the p r o r a t i o n u n i t i n 

23 order t o r e t u r n i t f o r a d m i n i s t r a t i v e processing? 

24 HEARING EXAMINER: No, s i r , Mr. K e l l a h i n . The 

25 process has already been done. Advertisements have been sent 
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1 out f o r the 22nd. I t ' s already on the docket. But i t ' s our 

2 i n t e n t i o n t o dismiss i t a t t h a t time. 

3 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. 

4 HEARING EXAMINER: I f the r e i s no a d d i t i o n a l 

5 problems w i t h the admitted a d m i n i s t r a t i v e a p p l i c a t i o n which I 

6 requested from Meridian. You should be g e t t i n g t h a t l e t t e r 

7 today. I n f a c t a f t e r -- at some recess w e ' l l get w i t h my 

8 sec r e t a r y . 

9 MR. KELLAHIN: That c l a r i f i e s what was happening. I 

10 appreciate i t . Thank you. 

11 HEARING EXAMINER: I apologize f o r yesterday. By 

12 the time we got around to t h a t i t was a l i t t l e l a t e . 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: That's a l l r i g h t . 

14 * * * * * 

15 HEARING EXAMINER: Okay. C a l l next case, No. 9995. 

16 MR. STOVALL: A p p l i c a t i o n of Sendero Petroleum, I n c . 

17 f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , Eddy County, New Mexico. 

18 HEARING EXAMINER: At the Ap p l i c a n t ' s request, 

19 Mr. S t o v a l l , t h i s case i s going t o be continued to the 

2 0 examiner's hearing scheduled f o r August 22nd, 199 0. 

21 * * * * * 

22 
! do hereby certify that tha forecolrsq Fs 

23 a complete record of the proceedings In 
ihe Examiner hearing of Case No. / f & j f » 

2 4 heard by me on ff- d*_#f/ 19 . 
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Oil Conservation Division 
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